GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH

FOREST DEPARTMENT
From To,
Sri T. Chakrapani, M.Sc., Ed., The Executive Engineer,
Divisional Forest Officer, Irrigation Division,
Chittoor West Division, Chittoor. Palamaner.

Re.No. 1318/2017/TO, Dated: 05.09.2017.

Sir,

FCA 1980 — Minor Irrigation Tanks - Proposals for diversion of 9.90
Sub: | | ha of Forest Land in Kangundi & Musalimadugu RFs of Chittoor
West Division, Chittoor for four Tanks & canal — submitted
verification report called for — Regarding.
Ref: 1. Prl. Chief Conservator Forests AP, Guntur
Rc.No.10303/2017/FCA-1 , dt.23.08.2017.

2. This office Rc.No.1318/2017/TO, Dt.26.08.2017.

J%

In continuation of this office reference 2™ cited, it is to inform that the proposals for
four irrigation tanks received in the reference 1% cited was communicated to the Forest
Range Officers Kuppam & Palamaner for tfree enumeration & verification report. On further
verification of the proposals, it is noticed that you have not provided the required details
compensatory afforestation i.e., non-forest lands identified for CA purpose which is most
important condition as per section 3.2 of the Forest (Cons.) Act, 1980.

In view of the above, you are requested to furnish the details of non-forest lands
identified for CA purpose with survey numbers, FMB sketch & village map for inspection by
the forest staff and to finalise the issue for further processing of proposals.

This is for information and necessary early action in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/- T. Chakrapani,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Chittoor West Divin. Chittoor.

Copy to the Superintending Engineer, Irrigation Circle, Chittoor for information and
necessary action.

Copy submitted to the District Collector, Chittoor for favour of kind information.

Copy submitted to the Chief Conservator of Forests, Anantrapuram for favour of kind

information.
/lltcb.oll @?},
Te?c\:ﬁu al Officer



